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L i  

From
To:
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Late data for 
court
Date: 10 March 2015 02:51:04

The police have all of the documents that have been served, the were served by post and receipt has been 
acknowledged.

On 09 March 2015 at 22:14 Lorraine Cordell 
<lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Michael/Josey

I can only print one copy as I don't have the paper to prink of 3 of each. I could put it on a laptop or USB pen 
and bring that to court

I am shocked as until today we could not understand why the police kept updating there statements 
it was not until Michael explained in court it is only the statements the court goes by.

Also are you sure the CPS has all the documents as they said they have only had one Email in court 
today and nothing else.

Does this mean they do not have anything not even the list of all the people in the ASBO to attend 
that we asked for.

I am worried due to when they made the intem hearing no one turned up but Josey did say they all 
should have been there even then ask it was asked for. As a lot of paper work was sent over due to 
the 1st full hearing when it could not go ahead.

It is worrying as it seemed to say today by what they said they did not have anything only just one 
email.

Did you ever hear back from the CPS about the discloser re the Public Order Unit at Scotland Yard?

Regards

Lorraine

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 09 March 2015 22:03 To: Lorraine Cordell
Cc: re_wired@ymail.com; 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Late data for court

Lorraine/Simon,

It is unlikely that the court/police will receive these documents in time before the hearing. I would 
suggest printing 3 copies of each of them and bringing them to court tomorrow, then seeking advice 
from your instructed barrister.

Kind regards,

1855


